PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Nicole Nestel [nicole@nicolenestel.com]

on behalf of Nicole Nestel <nicole@nicolenestel.com> [nicole@nicolenestel.com]

Sent: 5/20/2004 2:51:24 PM

To: David Tumilowicz [dtumilowicz@bbitv.com]; Guy Souza [gsouza@bbitv.com]
cC: Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]; Kim Wall [kimberlywall@yahoo.com]
Subject: "Classified" - community project

Hi Guy and David,

I am attaching a copy of the Functionality Requirements for the "Classified" product. This document is
very much in progress so there are Tlarge pieces which have yet to be filled in at this point. However, it
should give you a fairly good idea of data flow through the application as well as some of the user
experience on the web, as an editor or administrator, and from the point of view of a TV viewer. Kim and
I have started going through details for the viewer experience and I am expecting that we should be
integrating a bit of that work into the web application prototype next week.

This should be a good starting off point, as we talk about pricing needs and reporting issues.
I have also started work on investigating categories and subcategories so I have included the spreadsheet
I am tracking this with as well.

Best,
Nicole
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